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Keli Pack

From: do-not-reply@county.org

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 9:04 AM

To: Keli Pack

Subject: Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.

Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Dear Hon. Rick Bailey, 

Thank you for your recent online submission. Here are confirmation details for your records. 

Order Number: 276695

Order Date: Jul 10, 2025 9:03 AM

Bill To: Hon. Rick Bailey

Order Total: 275.00

Payment Method: You will be billed for the balance due - Purchase Order Number .

Item Price Qty Total

103rd Annual CJCA of Texas Conference - Hon. Rick Bailey 
When: Oct 6, 2025 1:00 PM - Oct 9, 2025 12:00 PM 
Where: Galveston Island Convention Center

5600 Seawall Blvd 
Galveston, TX 77551 United States 

Registration option: Oct 6, 2025 - Member County Commissioner 
Registration

275.00 1 275.00 

Item Total 275.00

Item Grand Total 275.00

Transaction Grand Total 275.00

You may review your registration and event information at any time on our website by logging into your 

Member Portal.

Additional information will be emailed to you soon.  If you have any questions, please contact Education 

Services at (800) 456-5974. 

Texas Association of Counties
This email was sent to rickb@johnsoncountytx.org. 
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Registration Opens at 12:30 pm (Lunch is not provided, Refreshments Served) – 4th Floor

Pre-Function Area

1:00 pm – 2:00 pm – 4th Floor General Session

Fast Growth Panel: How to Balance Reasonable Development and Appropriate Regulations

Moderator:  Todd Little, NCTCOG Executive Director

Mike Martin, Legislative Counsel, Texas Municipal League

Judge Andy Eads, Denton County

Mayor Jim Jarratt, Granbury

2:15 pm – 3:15 pm – 4th Floor General Session

Aviation Panel: Planning for the Future of Air Mobility

State Representative David Cook, Author of HB 3134

WISK

Michael Sanders, Texas A&M Center for Advanced Aviation Technologies

3:30 pm – 4:30 pm – 4th Floor General Session

International Panel – Texas, the Gateway to International Commerce

Moderator:  Juan Sosa, Former Panama Ambassador to the US

Manuel Salerno, Consul General of Panama

Susan Harper, Consul General of Canada (invited)

General Luis Rodriguez Bucio, Consul General Designate of Mexico (invited)

4:30 pm – 6:00 pm – 4th Floor Grand Ballroom

Reception at the Convention Center

Thursday, August 7th

8:00 am – 4th Floor Pre-Function Area

Breakfast Opens
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8:30 am – 9:30 am – 4th Floor General Session

Overview of the 2025 Session and Special Session

Moderator:  Becky Redman, Lockheed Martin

Chris Wallace, President & CEO, North Texas Commission

Drew Campbell, Executive Director, Dallas Regional Mobility Coalition

Mike Martin, Legislative Counsel, Texas Municipal League

9:45am – 10:45am – 4th Floor General Session

Mayor’s Roundtable: Shaping Tomorrow, Today

Mayor Rick Stopfer, Irving

Mayor John Muns, Plano

Mayor David Bristol, Prosper

11:00 am – 1:00 pm – 4th Floor Grand Ballroom

Keynote Lunch – AASHTO:  What to Expect in the next Transportation Reauthorization

TxDOT Panel:  Funding Levels Past, Present, and Future

Moderator:  Tony Kimmey, Senior Vice President, LJA

Brian Barth, TxDOT Deputy Executive Director

Ceason Clemons, TxDOT Dallas District Engineer

David Salazar, TxDOT Fort Worth District Engineer

1:00pm – 3:00pm -3rd Floor Junior Ballroom

Regional Transportation Council Meeting

1:00pm – 2:00pm – 4th Floor General Session

Energy Panel: Demands of Texas’ Growing Population and High Industrial Users

Doug Recker, Duos Edge AI, Data Center

Wilson Peppard, Director of Economic Development, Oncor
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2:15pm – 3:15pm – 4th Floor General Session

Water Panel: Planning to Meet the Demands of the Future (NTC)

David Kelly, North Texas Municipal Water District

Scott Morehead, CEO, Texas Water Trade

Tom Barnett, Texas Water Development Board

3:30pm – 4:30pm – 4th Floor General Session

Public Transit Panel: The Future of Transit in North Texas

Rich Andreski, Trinity Metro

Paul Cristina, DCTA

Nadine Lee, President and CEO, DART

Michael Morris, Director of Transportation, NCTCOG

Attendee Pricing:

Government/Non-Profit

Early Bird $250 (ends June 30)

General $300

General Admission

Early Bird $375 (ends June 30)

General $425

Register Today

© 2025 Infrastructure Summit
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